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Town of Westerly / Westerly Public Schools 
Addendum 1 
RFQ Pupil Personnel Special Services – OT/PT/Audiology 
RFQ Number: 2019-024, 2019-025 and 2019-026 
 

1. Per pg. 15 in the RFQ titled Bid Surety, is the bid bond a requirement upon submission in order 
to be considered for award? If so, what is the amount of the bond and what type of bond do you 
require (i.e. surety bond, cashier’s check, certified check, etc.)? 
N/A 

2. Can you confirm that you require the vendor to maintain an Umbrella/Excess Liability minimum 
limit of $5,000,000 per occurrence and $5,000,000 aggregate to be awarded this RFQ?  
Yes 

3. While all therapists will be licensed and located in Rhode Island, is it your preference for the 
awarded vendor to have an office in the State of Rhode Island? 

 N/A 
4. Does the district intend or prefer to award to a single or to multiple vendors? 

 Unknown at this time. 
5. What would be the projected or average weekly hours of service for the OT/PT For example: 

Full-time 37.5 hours per week (7.5 hours per day) billable. 
 To be determined by IEP requirements 

6. How many OTs/PTs (FTEs) do you currently foresee needing? 
 To be determined by IEP requirements 

7. Would you consider certified therapy assistants such as a COTA? 
 Under the direction of a licensed, certified Occupational Therapist 

8. What would be the average student caseload and number of schools served by the OT/PT? 
 PreK-12.  Caseloads are unknown at this time.  IEP’s will determine requirements 

9. How many working days will the OT/PT work during the school year (For Example: 180 days or 
less)? 

 To be determined by IEP requirements 
10. Would Westerly Public Schools consider online tele-therapy for the occupational therapy 

services? 
No 

11. Can you provide the current incumbent vendor(s) names and fee rates providing the OT/PT 
services? Has your current vendor(s) been able to satisfy your service needs? 

 OT-$69.25 per hour, PT-$42.50 per hour and Audiology $95.00 per hour.  We are required by 
 law to bid this whether or not our needs are met. 

12. Will Westerly Public Schools consider an all-inclusive hourly price rate range depending on the 
candidates’ level of experience OR does the district only want a fixed flat hourly rate for service?  
Fixed  flat hourly rate for service 

13. Do you require vendors to guarantee the provision of therapy services, or is it understood that 
vendors will begin recruiting on a best efforts’ basis upon contract award? 
Guarantee the provision of Therapy Services at time of proposal including state licensing 

14. How much lead time will you provide the vendor to present an OT/PT for interview with the 
district? 

 Resume’s are required with the proposal along with state licensing 
 



15. Can the vendor incur in any penalties or be liable for any damages for not having a OT/PT 
available upon your school’s request in a timely manner or would your school terminate the bid 
contract with the vendor? 
Westerly Public Schools will remain in compliance at all times.  The contractor could be liable 
and a contract could be ended 

16. To complete the provision of therapy services, are testing/evaluation materials provided by 
Westerly Public Schools OR the Vendor? 

 Equipment will be determined by IEP requirements and purchase by Westerly Public Schools, 
 Evaluation tools provided by the vendor 

17. Will your school provide laptops/computers and/or an email account to the contracted 
providers during their assignment?  

 Email will be provided, must provide on technology 
18. Who will be the representative from Westerly Public Schools to determine which 

materials/equipment are required for the therapy services?  
 Director of Pupil Personnel/IEP Teams 

19. Will the therapists have access to internet capabilities, computers/laptops/iPads, office supplies, 
fax/copy machine at Westerly Public Schools? 

 Internet and fax machine will be provided 
20. Would the district pay for mileage travelling between school campuses on the same day? If so, 

what will be the district IRS Standard Rate? 
 No 

21. When is the anticipated award date? 
To be determined 

22. How many OT/PT Positions are available/open for contract? 
To be determined by IEP requirements  
 

  


